CONTRA COSTA COLLEGE

Sustainability Committee Tuesday, October 11, 2022 7:00 am – 8:00 am

Zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/87546586273 **Meeting ID:** 875 4658 6273

Members

Chairperson: William Tandongfor (Acting Chair) **Managers:** Bruce King, Tracy Marcial, John Wade*

Faculty: Nader Sharkes*, Joy Eichnerlynch, Michelle Naido, Vanna Gonzales*, Dionne Perez*, Bansal Gurtej

Classified: Jim Gardner, Moises Rocha*, Taliha Pasaoglu, Tadaletch (Tady) Yoseph*, Jose Carlos Martin, Courtney Carson

Students: Kevin G. Ruano Hernandez

Absent*

Meeting Minutes

	Торіс	Outcome/Decisions	Action Items
I.	Call to Order	Call to order at 7:04 a.m.	
II.	Introductions		
III.	Approval of the agenda		
IV.	Action Items	A. District goals and implementation	
		Tracy Marcial shared the "2035 Districtwide Updated	
		Sustainability Goals" and the "Road to a Districtwide	
		Sustainability Resolution".	
		Goals are proposed to be completed by 2025	
		through 2035, District Facilities Manager is working	

on getting these goals adopted and to locate funding for these projects.

(e.g. PG&E grant is supporting the replacement for the EV stations at CCC.)

B. Sustainability events

Suggestion from Kevin is to include community groups and other influential leaders like John Gioia to table at our campus events.

C. Recycling and associated sustainability initiatives in the city/county – Reagan Chung was not in attendance to report.

D. Compost/Organics collection on campus

There are 7 green compost bins throughout campus, mainly used by Culinary Department.

Suggestion from Kevin is to create flyers or educational forums for students, staff, faculty, and administrators of the sustainability efforts on our campus and how can we contribute.

E. Sustainability Projects in Culinary – Elizabeth Schwarz was not in attendance to report.

F. Updates on Zero Waste initiatives

The Science Building, Student and administration Building, Student Services Center and Fireside Hall has completed the Zero Waste Initiatives. The locations in progress are the Gym, and the Gym Annex. The goal is to have the implementation completed by November.

V.	Suggestions and Goals for 2022/2023	The Sustainability Committee goals will be aligned with Districtwide goals presented by Tracy. Every campus is completing the goals in their own way. Suggestion from Kevin is to suggest the committee to research the Air Quality sensors for our campus to help educate our community on the importance of clean air quality and how we can help.	The committee will look over the Districtwide goals next month to come up with measurable goals to keep accountability.
VI.	Meeting dates and formats	The Sustainability Committee being a sub-committee of Operations, it was suggested at Operations Committee to combine the meetings, and include Safety Committee. The consensus of the committee is to continue having a separate meeting due to the work and research of the Sustainability is extensive and would like to have a time to collect all the data before going to Operations for recommendations. The committee approves to keep the meetings on the 1st Thursday of the month at 7am – 8am.	
VII.	Committee's Purpose and Goals	The committee's purpose and goals will be established after this committee reviews the Districtwide goals.	
VIII.	State Sustainability Initiatives Update	Same as the information given from Action Item - District goals and implementation.	
IX.	Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 7:49 a.m. Next meeting is November 3, 2022 at 7:00 a.m.	